

Jason Rosen, Esq.



Jason Rosen utilizes decades of experience as a litigator handling complex civil tort cases to craft effective and efficient settlements through mediation. His mediation practice is focused towards personal injury/wrongful death, municipal liability, police excessive force, employment discrimination, construction site, and product liability disputes.

Mr. Rosen has represented defendants and plaintiffs at all levels of litigation, from initial claim assessment through trial, and on appeal, providing a breadth of perspective indispensable to bringing parties to successful agreements. He recognizes that “winning” comes in varied forms, and that a mediated resolution often favors all parties.

LOCATION

Seattle, Washington

CASE MANAGER

[Laura Wooley](#)

OFFICE

206.558.5519

CELL

206.295.4624

EMAIL

jason@rosenresolution.com

WEBSITE

rosenresolution.com



RATE CARD

HALF-DAY MEDIATION - \$2,800 for 2 parties

Includes all the necessary preparation, *four hours* of meeting time, and up to one hour of post-meeting time. For mediations involving more than two parties, add \$600 per additional party (four party max for half-day mediation). Additional time will be billed at \$450 per hour (apportioned per the parties' agreement).

FULL-DAY MEDIATION - \$5,600 for 2 parties

Includes all the necessary preparation, *eight hours* of meeting time, and up to one hour of post-meeting time. For mediations involving more than two parties, add \$800 per additional party. Additional time will be billed at \$450 per hour (apportioned per the parties' agreement).

CASE EVALUATION - \$300 per hour

NEUTRAL CASE MANAGEMENT

Billed at a flat rate on a case-by cases basis and apportioned per the parties' agreement. We discuss the project scope so an estimate/quote can be provided.

MEDIATION CONCENTRATION

- Personal injury/wrongful death
- Municipal liability
- Police liability/excessive force
- Employment discrimination
- Construction project owner/contractor liability
- Product liability
- School district liability

BAR ADMISSIONS & ASSOCIATIONS

- Washington State Bar Association
- King County Bar Association
- Western District of Washington
- Eastern District of Washington
- 9th Circuit Court of Appeals

EDUCATION

Willamette University College of Law, JD and Certificate in ADR, 1996

Colorado College, BA, 1991

MEDIATION TRAINING

Pepperdine Law School Straus Institute for Dispute Resolution “Mediating the Litigated Case”

Online Mediator Certification, Mediate.com

King County Dispute Resolution Center, 40-Hour Mediation Skills Training

Northwest Dispute Resolution Conference

EXPERIENCE

Owner, Rosen Resolution, PLLC, 2015-Present

Partner, Christie Law Group, P.L.L.C., 2005-2015

Associate, Johnson, Christie, Andrews & Skinner, 2001-2005

Preston Gates & Ellis, 1999-2001

Heller Ehrman White & McAuliffe, 1997-1999